
From: trellis-noreply@trelliscloud.net <trellis-noreply@trelliscloud.net>  
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2026 11:16 AM 
Subject: [Initiate] Critical, OFO, 20260122, Guardian Pipeline, L.L.C., 031752897 
 

 

Critical Notice for Guardian Pipeline, L.L.C. 
TSP/TSP Name 031752897/Guardian Pipeline, L.L.C. 

Posting Date/Time 1/22/26, 11:15 AM 

Notice Identifier 121 

Notice Status Initiate 

Notice Type Operational Flow Order 

Notice Category Critical 

Subject System Wide OFO Effective Gas Day 1/23/2026 

Notice Eff Date/Time 1/22/26, 9:00 AM 

Notice End Date/Time 2/28/26, 12:00 AM 

Critical Desc Yes 

Notice Scope TSP SPECIFIC 

Reqrd Rsp Desc No 

Response Date/Time  

Prior Notice Identifier  

Notice Text Per Section 18 of the General Terms and Conditions (GT&C)        
L.L.C. (GPL) is issuing a system-wide Operational Flow Orde          
2026, through gas day February 3, 2026. Due to artic weat         
notice is being issued to protect the integrity of the GPL sys        
transport gas in accordance with its service obligations.  
 
Affected Customers/Balancing Parties: This OFO is directed        
 
Required Response Time: Gas Day January 23, 2026 to Feb     
 

mailto:trellis-noreply@trelliscloud.net
mailto:trellis-noreply@trelliscloud.net


Required Response: GPL requires all balancing parties and s         
their overall flows match their nominations and that receipt        
are a detriment to the system line pack will not be allowed.  
 
Quantity of Gas Required to Remedy the Operational Condit        
parties to maintain a minimal imbalance.  
 
Penalties: All quantities received and/or taken in violation o         
charge per Dth of 200% of the Gas Price Index pursuant to        
specifically adhere to this OFO may result in an immediate i          
balancing party’s service and cause the balancing party to i          
GT&C.  
 
This OFO will remain in effect until February 3, 2026. GPL w        
additional notice, either extend this OFO beyond such date        
warrant. GPL will update this posting as conditions change.         
to take further steps as may be necessary. Thank you for y       
 
Please contact your Commercial representative with further   

Trellis Environment: TRELLIS-DTM-PROD3:EXTERNAL:99999  

** Please do not reply to this message. This is a system-generated email and your message will not be read. ** 

 


	From: trellis-noreply@trelliscloud.net <trellis-noreply@trelliscloud.net>  Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2026 11:16 AM Subject: [Initiate] Critical, OFO, 20260122, Guardian Pipeline, L.L.C., 031752897

